
From: 	 Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
To: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 2/24/2011 5:20:55 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Conference call to discuss CBS News piece from last night 
Attachments: 	 hurley memo.pdf; Grassley 020911 SL draft comments.docx; 2011-02-09 Letter to DOJ.PDF 

Thanks, Monty. FYI: I am attaching the ATF document I mentioned last night that that moves through 
Grassley's February 9 letter, as well as a copy of the Grassley letter. I have also included a memo 
(referenced in the ATF document) that the USAO for AZ prepared that discusses the allegation that ATF 
"encouraged" questionable sales. 

From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 12:14 PM 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: Fw: Conference call to discuss CBS News piece from last night 

From: Spencer, Lashawna (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 12:10 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Moran, Molly (OAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Newell, William D. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); 
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Conference call to discuss CBS News piece from last night 

:411, 

J-lere 	 Information: 

Conference Number Toll Free: 866-830-7987 
Local Toll Number: 210-515-6995 
Caller Pass Code: 3350337 

From: Weinstein, Jason 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 12:06 PM 
To: Moran, Molly (OAG) (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Newell, William D. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Wilkinson, Monty 
(OAG) 
Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Spencer, Lashawna 
Subject: RE: Conference call to discuss CBS News piece from last night 

Let's say 3:30. I'll ask La Shawna to send around dial-in info. 

From: Moran, Molly (OAG) [mailto:Molly.Moran©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:45 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason; Newell, William D. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Conference call to discuss CBS News piece from last night 

Any time except 2 -3 pm today works for me. Adding Monty. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 

DOJ-FF-07193 



Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:37 AM 
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Newell, William D. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Conference call to discuss CBS News piece from last night 

I'm available any time between 2 and 4:30 pm today. 

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:08 AM 
To: Newell, William D. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Subject: Conference call to discuss CBS News piece from last night 
Importance: High 

http://www.cbsnews.com/video/watch/?id=7357550n&tad=contentMain;contentBody  
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I'm available any time except 1:30-3pm. Let me know what works for you and I'll set it up. 

L._ 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
Cell: (202) 330-1514 
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